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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

BUTCH TONGATE 
Cabinet Secretary 

J.C. BORREGO 
Deputy Secretary 

Doug Hintze, Manager 
Environmental Management, 
Los Alamos Field Office 
LANL MS-M984 

Michael T. Brandt, Associate Director 
Environment Safety, and Health Directorate 
Los Alamos National Security, LLC 

P.O. Box 1663 
Los Alamos, NM 87545-1663 

William S. Goodrum, Manager 
National Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, A316 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 

RE: CLARIFICATION 

P.O. Box 1663, MS-K491 
Los Alamos, NM 87545-1663 

APPROVAL OF CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION REQUEST TO ADD 
A NEW CO-OPERATOR 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
EPA ID #NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-18-012 

Dear Messrs. Hintze, Brandt, and Goodrum: 

The United States Department of Energy and Los Alamos National Security, LLC, (collectively, 
"the Permittees") submitted a Class 1 Pennit Modification Request to Add a New Co-Operator, 
Los Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Pennit ("Permit Modification") 
(dated February 15, 2018 and referenced by LA-UR-18-20227 and ADESH-18-005) to the New 
Mexico Environment Department ("NMED") on February 16, 2018. The Permit Modification 
was submitted to reflect transfer of operational control of specified hazardous waste management 
units from Los Alamos National Security, LLC, to a new co-operator and permittee Newport 
News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC ("N3B"). 
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Messrs. Hintze, Brandt, and Goodrum 
April 17, 2018 
Page 2 

The NMED approved the Permit Modification with modifications on March 22, 2018. The 
Permittees have subsequently contacted NMED and requested clarification regarding the 
effective date of this Permit Modification. The effective date for N3B to be added as a new co­
operator and permittee to the Los Alamos National Laboratory's Hazardous Waste Facility 
Permit will be April 30, 2018, which is the date the Permittees have put forth as the date in 
which N3B will begin operational control over its specified hazardous waste management units. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Neelam Dhawan at (505) 476-
6042. 

\. 

ohn E. Kieling ~ , 

Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 

cc: N. Dhawan, NMED HWB 
M. Schatz, NMED HWB 
S. Briley, NMED HWB 
L. King, EPA 6PD-N 
B. Roberts, EM-LA 
K. Armijo, NA-LA 
M. Haagenstad, EPC-CP, MS-K404 
K. Ellers, ADEM-MA, M992 
locatesteam@lanl.gov 
emla.docs@em.doe.gov 
adesh-records@lanl.gov 

File: 2018 LANL Permit: Clarification for Approval of Class 1 PMR with prior approval 
LANL-18-012 
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From: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV
To: Douglas.Hintze@em.doe.gov; "mtbrandt@lanl.gov"; steve.goodrum@nnsa.doe.gov
Cc: Kieling, John, NMENV; Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV; Schatz, Mitchell, NMENV; Briley, Siona, NMENV;

"king.laurie@epa.gov"; Roberts, Benjamine Bellem; karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov; Haagenstad, Mark P; Ellers,
Kate; locatesteam; emla.docs@em.doe.gov; adesh-records@lanl.gov

Subject: Letter to Mr. Hintze, Mr. Brandt, and Mr. Goodrum
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:02:05 PM
Attachments: 2018 LANL Permit-Clarification for Approval of Class 1 PMR with prior approval LANL-18-012.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please open attachment.
 
Cynthia Martinez
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone 505-476-6000
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Governor


JOHN A. SANCHEZ
Lieutenant Governor
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April 17, 2018


Doug Hintze, Manager Michael T. Brandt, Associate Director
Environmental Management, Environment Safety, and Health Directorate
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos National Security, LLC
LANL MS-M984 P.O. Box 1663, MS-K491
P.O. Box 1663 Los Alamos, NM 87545-1663
Los Alamos, NM 87545-1663


William S. Goodrum, Manager
National Security Administration
Los Alamos Field Office
3747 West Jemez Road, A3l6
Los Alamos, NM 87544


RE: CLARIFICATION
APPROVAL OF CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION REQUEST TO ADD
A NEW CO-OPERATOR
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
EPA ID #NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-18-012


Dear Messrs. Hintze, Brandt, and Goodrum:


The United States Department of Energy and Los Alamos National Security, LLC, (collectively,
“the Permittees”) submitted a Class 1 Permit Mothfication Request to Add a New Co-Operator,
Los Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (“Permit Modification”)
(dated February 15, 2018 and referenced by LA-UR-18-20227 and ADESH-18-005) to the New
Mexico Environment Department (“NMED”) on February 16, 2018. The Permit Modification
was submitted to reflect transfer of operational control of specified hazardous waste management
units from Los Alamos National Security, LLC, to a new co-operator and permittee Newport
News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (“N3B”).
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The NMED approved the Permit Modification with modifications on March 22, 2018. The
Permittees have subsequently contacted NMED and requested clarification regarding the
effective date of this Permit Modification. The effective date for N3B to be added as a new co
operator and permittee to the Los Alamos National Laboratory’s Hazardous Waste Facility
Permit will be April 30, 2018, which is the date the Permittees have put forth as the date in
which N3B will begin operational control over its specified hazardous waste management units.


if you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Neelam Dhawan at (505) 476-
6042.


Si cerely,


(J%in E. Kieling
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau


cc: N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
M. Schatz, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
L. King, EPA 6PD-N
B. Roberts, EM-LA
K. Armijo, NA-LA
M. Haagenstad, EPC-CP, MS-K404
K. Ellers, ADEM-MA, M992
locatesteam@lani.gov
ernl.docs@em.doe.gov
adesh-records @lanLgov


File: 2018 LANL Permit: Clarification for Approval of Class 1 PMR with prior approval
LANL-1$-012








